Victoria to Victoria airport

Date 15 Feb 2016

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 35911
MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150096 Claim Date:  February 08, 2016
Constituency: = Shuswap
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel B
Prepared By: _ R R
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Kelowna Travel To: Victoria r’"{li
Trip Details: \
Date Expenses Amount
- February 08,2016. .  100(km) $52.00
Sicamous to Kelowna Airport
February 08, 2016 Airfare - oneway - J
Kelowna to Victoria 294.03
February 08, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 08, 2016 Taxi $61.6
Victoria airport to Victoria
February 09, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 10, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria - $61.00
February 11, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria - $39.50
February 11,2016 :  Taxi - $59.001

|
LYot

is in accordance
tymept

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Signature

pae_ /[ 6/[L

Spending Authority Signature

Amount




I

From: noreply@itinerary.westjet.com on behalf of WestJet Airlines
- <noreply@itinerary.westjet.com>

Sent: ' Friday, February 05, 2016 9:16 AM
To: h

Subject: Reservation Confirmation
WestlJet
B | 22 Aerial Place N.E.
t ; Calgary, Alberta,
Canada

Tel: 1-888-9378538
Thank you for choosing WestJet. Please read these important details carefully regarding your purchase and itinerary.
Please keep this information for your records as WestJet cannot provide this information to you later than seven

days after the completion of your last flight.
This is an automated message system. Please do not respond. If you have any concerns about this message or if you have redeived this message in

error, please contact WestJet at 1-888- 9378538 (1-888-WESTJET). 1
Booking Confirmation |

Main contact

:  Mr Gresg Kyllo
Phone Number:

For more information on flying with WestJet, including baggage fees, please visit Travel Info
Please ensure that if your travel plans include a flight on a WestJet Encore turboprop aircraft that you review the following details

as there are some differences in allowances and amenities from flights on our larger WestJet Boeing 737 aircraft.
If you are flying to Dublin, there are also some specific regulations you should be aware of before you leave.

Your reservation code is.

Mr. Greg Kyllo Flight Kelowna (YLW)-Vancouver (YVR),Vancouver (YVR)-Victoria (YYJ)
Ticket Number TN8382113743614
Seat YLW-YVR:-YVR-YYJ:-

Air ltmerary Details
Vancouver, CA ‘ Fare type: Flex

Kelowna, CA
WestJet Mon 08 Feb, 2016- Mon 08 Feb, 201 6- Non-stop

- Vancouver, CA Victoria, CA Fare type: Flex
Operated by WESTJET mon 08 Feb, 201

Mon 08 Feb, 2016 - Non-stop
ENCORE

Fare'breakdown

Guest type : Base fare'y - Air transporl:atton charges_' L Taxes fees and charges _Total fare, Number of .o ¢
i perguest S T oper guest; R per guest perguest . jsuests o
adult CAD 234.00 CAD 12.00 CAD35.53 CAD 281.53 x 1 CAD 281.53

Total airfare: CAD 281.53

Tax details

Rate code o ,3_Descr|ptlon : 9 - B R FERTERUEE I I Amount’
XG - vGoods and Services Tax (GST) S » o . - - CAD 1341
CA Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) CAD 7.12
sQ ' Airport Improvement Fee (AIF) CAD 15.00

Total taxes: CAD 35.53

Fare family benefits
YLW-YYJ: Flex Seat Sale Benefits

e No fee for first checked bag!



o Second checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD 1,2
e Lower change and cancellation fees

1 Not applicable on flights operated by our airline partners. 2 For bookings made on or after November 3, 2015 for travel on or after
January 6, 2016 a second checked bag fee of $35-41.30 CAD applies.

Regular seat
Regular seat

CAD 5.00 + CAD 0.25 Tax
Mr Greg Kyllo CAD 5.00 + CAD 0.25 Tax
Total Seats: CAD 10,50

YVR - YYJ Seat

Charged to VISA XXXOXO( XXXX XXXX CAD 292.03
WestJet offers

Get travel insurance

Don’t forget to include travel insurance as part of your trip. WestJet has partnered with RBC Insurance® to provide you with the
right coverage for your travel experience. Get a quote

Important Information
Thank stJet

e Terms and conditions of carriage, baggage allowances, baggage fees and service fees may differ significantly if you are
travelling on one of our airlines partners ; it is important to familiarize yourself with the terms and conditions of the airline
operating the flight. To view the baggage allowances and fees of our code-share partners, visit our code-share baggage info
page.,

* Positive identification is required at check-in. Please ensure the name on the reservation matches the identification for the
guest prior to check in.

¢  Please check in a minimum of 90 minutes prior to scheduled departure for flights within Canada, and 2 hours prior for
international flights and flights to the United States.

¢ Guests are required to be through security and at their departure gate 30 minutes prior to the scheduled departure of their
flight.

* Failure to show up for the first flight segment of a scheduled round trip or multi-segment reservation will result in the
cancellation of the return segment or remaining segments. The fare paid for these segments will be forfeited and
compensation will not be issued.

* For detailed information on your flight visit:

o Fares, taxes and fees (For change/cancel guidelines, baggage fees, service fees and other taxes and fees)
o Baggage allowances (Carry-on, checked, sporting goods, restricted items)

o Seat selection (How it works, changing your seat and more)

o

o]

nfllght services (Buy on board, up! magazine and more)
Inflight entertainment for lnformatlon on our live seatback television.

¢ Carbonzero and WestJet have teamed up to provide you the opportunity to help reduce the effects of climate change and
mitigate the greenhouse gas emissions associated with air travel through the purchase of carbon offsets.

* We appreciate hearing about your experience with us. If you would like to provide us with feedback, please see our contact
us page and select the give feedback tab. You may also send us a letter at: WestJet Campus, Attention Guest Relations, 22
Aerial Place N.E. Calgary, Alberta Canada T2E 3J1.

Important Legal Notice Terms and Conditions

Contact Information

If you have questions about your reservation, call WestJet at 1-888-937-8538 (1-888-WESTJET) and have the itinerary number ready.
Thank you for choosing WestJet.



.
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YELLOW 4B
817 FISGARD STREET vau1
VICTORIA  p¢ T

21852400
G2185240087 |
|
¢
MU MR e
02-08-2016

Acct # *#*#*i*iti c
Exp Date *+/++ Card Type | vI
Name: 6 KyLLo :

A0000000031010 Visa Credit

Trace # 314 Operator |87
Inv, # 87 '
Auth # 083201 RRN 001752093
Purchase §57.65
- Tip $4.00
Iotal .6
[ 00 ) APPROVED-ThAg You

Shored b . Frs
Retain this copy for your

records
Customer copy

Wi yellowcabvictoria. con
250-382-2222

;ffgy o Aoportt.
YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBW1R9
VICTORIA B¢
21852400
6H2185240097

1441 PURCHﬂSE 1431

02-11-2016
Wutunu ¢

Exp Date **/**  card Type VI
Name: G KYLLO .
A0000000031010 Visa Credit

Trace # 4036  Operator 97.
Inv. # 87
Auth # 045211 RN 001649002
Total 450,00

'( 00 ) APPROVED-THANK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www. yellowcabvictoria.com
250-381-2222




Members Of The Legislative Assembly . Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: _35@51 o

MLAName:  Kyllo, Greg VM150096 Claim Date:  February 14, 2016
Constituency: Shl;szap

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Mehwber of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kelowna Travel To: Victoria !
Trip Details:
Date Expenses tAmount
February 14, 2016 100(km) | $52.00
- " Si¢amous to Kelowna airport |
e Iy
" February 18, 2016 ‘J 100(km) . $52.00
Kelowna airport to Sicamous : '
February 14, 2016 Airfare - oneway $229.03 )\/
Kelowna to Victoria 3
February 14, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 15, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 16, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria , $39.50
February 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria - ‘ $61.00
February 18,2016 Airfare - oneway : R . $299.00)(

Victoria to Vgncouver o

February 18,2016 Airfare - oneway , $598.63X”
Vancouver to Kelowna

February 18, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

T1 480.16

Date 18 Feb 2016

rect, and is in accordance
with appropriale statute or other authority for payment

1
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY ;
Organization Code ~ Account Code STOB Code Amount

{



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35951

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150096 Claim Date: February 14, 2016
Constituency: Shuswap

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

V11 | S —

Spending Authority Signature



—

AIR CANA

Itinerary / Receipt
i
Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada.

Please bring your itinerary-receipt to the airport.

Main Contact Information Booking reference

D A @

Name: Mr Gregory Kyllo

Customer Ca

E-mail
Form of payment: ¢ VIXXX);(XXXXXXX)- 1-888-247-2262

Air Canada Fligh
1-888-422-7533

Alert me of flight
Flight notification

e

Air Canada Reservations

t Information

International Reservations

changes

|
Flight Itinerary \
|
|
Flight From ‘ To Aircraft Cabin Status
: (Booking class)
- Vancouver (YVR) Kelowna (YLW) DH3 Economy (Y) Confirmed
Operated by: Thu 18-Feb 2016 Thu 18-Feb 2016
Air Canada Express- - TERMINAL M -MAIN -
Jazz |

Seat number(s) requested:

Passenger Information

1
Ticket number:

Passenger

Name: Mr Gregory Kyllo
[

Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Ajr Canada Aeroplan

Purchase Summary

014 2158 945763

Passenger: 1 Ticket number 014 2158 945763




AIR CANADA @

Date of issue 17-Feb 2016
Fare Amount in Canadian dollars: 558.00

(including pavigational & other charges)

Taxes, Fees & Charges

Canada Security Charge (CA) 7.12
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ (XG) 28.51
Canada Airport Improvement Fee (SQ) 5.00
Total Fare in Canadian dollars: ' 598.63

Ticket particularities:
AC ONLY -BG:AC
*Fare calculation:
18FEB16YVR AC YLW Q12.00R546.00CADSS58.00 END ROE1.00

Canadian tax registration numbers:

XG Canada Goods and Service Tax (GST)
RC Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (HST
XQ Quebec Sales Tax (QST)

Fare Rules Summary

Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades.

If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trip

cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

Tickets are non transferable.

Seat selection charges are per passenger and apply to each individual one-way flight segment in your itinerary. Flight segments

are identified by a change in flight number, with each new flight number representing a flight segment. Taxes are not included.
* Please note that you may be moved from your selected seat without notice in the event of an involuntary schedule or airport

change (e.g. flight disruption, cancellation), to accommodate a passenger with a disability, or for any other reason that requires

Air Canada to move you prior to departure or during the flight. If you are moved from your seat for one of these reasons, you

may request a refund for your seat charges. We invite you to read additional terms and conditions related to seat selection

Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Information

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Baggage Information for: Mr Gregory Kyllo

Air Canada baggage rules apply. 1st bag: Complimentary
For fllght(s)& 2nd bag: Complimentary

Max. weight per bag: 23 KG (50 Ib) Max. linear dimensions: 158 CM (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to bag fees. For travel
between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD
may apply to bag fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from
South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to bag fees. All above tax amounts are based on the



From: | passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: ‘ bruary 17, 2016 12:05 PM
To:
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: ' Completed
E =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcomi}lg you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

I

Account " Customer # -
' Name Greg Kyllo

- Company Bc Leg.

Thursday, February 18, 201 #51340 i s
" FARE-YWH-PEAK_Winter $284.76
f +GST | $14.24
Victoria Harbour | I R '
Vancouver Airport Billing $284.76 -
Taxés $14.24
50 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Greg Kyllo

Add to Calendar




eTicket Receipt

[TICKET EXCHANGED)]

Prepared For

KYLLO/GREG MR

. RESERVATION CODE o - R
ISSUE DATE 14Feb16
TICKET NUMBER | 8382113940597 |
ISSUING AIRLINE ‘ WESTJET
ISSUING AGENT | WestJet/4BK

Itinerary Details

TRAVEL | ' .
DATE AIRLINE - | ‘ [.DEP.AT.BTURE ARRNAL

14Feb WESTJET { KELOWNABC, CANADA | VANCOUVER
; CANADA

H
|

i { Time :
i Time

e e e - e

ARRIVAL

CANADA

Time

|
[Po—— coves v NS SRS R
i

Allowances

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER —

14Feb W VANCOUVER BC, VICTORIABC, CANADA | Seat Number |CHECK-IN

. OTHER NOTES

BC, | Seat Number |CHECK-IN

REQUIRED

Booking Status

EXCHANGED,
; Fare Basis QA
i Not \alid Before 14FEB
{ Not Valid After| 14FEB

Baggage Allowance 1PC

REQUIRED

Booking Status
EXCHANGED
Fare Basis QA
Not Valid Before 14FEB
Not \alid After | 14FEB

Baggage Allowance 1PC

Baggage Allowance
YLW to YYJ - 1 Piece WESTIET
Prices of additional baggage pieces:

INTERNET,ETC
Carry On Allowances
YLW to YVR, YVR to YYJ - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET)

Carry On Charges
YLW to YVR, YVR to YYJ - (WS - WESTJET) - Carry-on fees unknown - cont

1. 35.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES f\NDIOR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS
/E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILFFARYI CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE| OVER

act carrier

B I e e DIEE et

Payment/Fare Details

1

Fare Calculation Line | YLW WS X'YVR WS YYJ184.00CAD184.00END




Exchanged Ticket }8382113881772

Fare | iCAD:l.8400 - o
 Change Fee o 385°-°° e
‘Taxonchangefee ) o ,3250 o . e+ e
Taxeleeelearrler-lmposed Charges ; S 7 12 CA1 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY CHARGE)

S 10 91 XG (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

§ 15.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF))

S 12.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION
CHARGES)

Total Fare CAD 229 03

e
i
H
KR

Positive identification required for airport check in
Notice:

Travel info

For details about flying with Westjet, print the important flight information package or browse our travel info:

e Baggage fees ($25-$118 per bag; additional $75-$88.50 per bag for overweight or oversize)

e Baqggage allowances (Carry-on, checked, sporting goods, restricted items)
e Childr infants and expectant mothers

e Fares, taxes and fees (Changes and cancellations, baggage, service fees)
® Gu it i ds

¢ |D requirements

Inflight services (Inflight entertainment and buy-on-board menu)

e Seat selection (Seat maps, seats in Plus)

At Westlet, getting you to your destination safely and on time are top priorities for us. To help ensure an on-time

departure, we adhere to our check-in and baggaqge cut-off times. Please make sure you're familiar with these
rules, and give yourself enough time to get through security and arrive at your departure gate on time or we will
deny boarding.

If you fail to show for the first flight segment of a round trip or multi-segment reservation, all remaining flights
segments, including return flights, will automatically be cancelled and the total fare paid will be fqrfeited without
compensation. To change or cancel your reservation, you can manage_your booking online or call 1-888-937-8538
(1-888-WESTJET).

Travelling with one of our airline partners? Be sure to familiarize yourself with the fees for your journey by visiting
our airline partners page. Fees are collected on a one-way basis by the airline operating the first flight for each
direction of your journey.

Carbonzero and Westjet have teamed up to provide you the opportunity to help reduce the effects of climate
change and mitigate the greenhouse gas emissions associated with air travel through the purchase of carbon

offsets.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: |

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150096 Claim Date: February 21, 2016 |

Constituency:

Type Of Trip:

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly |

Travel From: Kelowna ‘ Travel To: Victoria}

Trip Details:

Date Expenses iAmount

February 21, 2016 100(km) $52.00
Sicamous ta Kelowna Airport |

February 25, 2016 100(km) 1 $52.00
Kelowna Airport to Sicamous ‘

February 15, 2016 Taxi $25.00A/
Victoria airport to Victoria

February 18, 2016 Taxi $17.60)(

Helijet Vanc

February 21, 2016
Kelowna to

February 21, 2016
February 22, 2016
February 23, 2016
February 24, 2016

February 25, 2016
Victoria to K

February 25, 2016

Airfare - oneway
Victoria

Airfare - oneway
elowna

Date 25 Feb 2016

i

Dinner Only - Victoria

Breakfast & Lunch }Only—Victoria
MLA Per Diem - Victoria

MLA Per Diem - Victoria

MLA Per Diem - Victoria

buver terminal to Vancouver airport

| $192.39X

$36.00
$39.50
$61.00

-~ $61.00

| $247.93\/

$61.00

$845.42



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form -

Claim Number: 36013

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150096 Claim Date: February 21, 2016
Constituency: Shuswap

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Q/&éll(ﬂ’ B Signature

Spending Authority Signature



|
|
’
t
}
]
i
!

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

. |
Pacific Coasta-Kelowna - Victoria, Depart-Arrive-— Re§ewation Number

Kelowna International Airport

Sun 2/21/201
1Sun 2/21/201

{none)

Kyllo, Greg

192.39

17 Feb 201”6

AlF - YLW

_ICLASSIC FARE | 142.00 | 7.10] 149.10 ‘

17 Feb 2016 |

KYLLO, GREGORY
17 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY
17 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY | Security Surcharge| 7.12 {0.36]| 7.48
17 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY| Nav Canada Fee 13.00 {0.65| 13.65
17 Feb 2016 KYLLO, GREGORY | @Garbon Surcharge 6.10 1031 6.41
Total 183.22

9.17 192.39 ’

VISA | GregoryKyllo| cCVI | 19239 | ! ]2251482| 029411 |




Itinerary / Receipi

Your booking is confirmed. Thank y

L4

bu for choosing Air Canada. .

Please bring your itinerary-recérpt to the airport.

Main Contact Information

AIR CANADA @k

Booking reference: -

Name: Mr Gregor

y Kyllo

Customer Ca

re

E-mail

Air Canada Reservations

Form of payment: ¢c vIXOOO!
|

:
;}xxxxxxx-

Air Canada Fligh

|
|
l 1-888-247-2262
!
‘ 1-888-422-7533

t Information

‘ International Reservations

| Alert me of flight changes
} Flight notification
Flight Itinerary
Flight From Ttl.p Aircraft Cabin Status
; (Booking class)
- Victoria (YV)) V?ncouver (YVR) DH3 Economy (Q) Confirmed
|
Operated by: Thu 25-Fef 2016 Tl:\u 25-Feb 2016
Air canada Express- [} B crvinaL M -MAIN
Jazz
Seat number(s) requested: . {
. l ;
- Vancouver [YVR) DH3 Economyf Q) Confirmed

Operated by:

Thu 25-Fely 2016

Air Canada Express- - - TERMINAL M -MAIN

Jazz

Seat number(s) requested: *

Passenger Information

K?Iowna (YLW)

TI?u 25-Feb 2016




AIR CANADA @

Passenger 1
Name: Mr Gregory Kyllo Ticket number: 014 2158 947449

Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Ajr Canada Aeroplan Program number: -

Purchase Summary

Passenger: 1 Ticket number 014 2158 947449

Date of issue 17-Feb 2016
Fare Amount in Canadian dollars: 214.00

(including pavigational & other charges)

Taxes, Fees & Charges

Canada Security Charge (CA) 7.12
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST - (XG) 11.81
Canada Airport Improvement Fee (SQ) 15.00
Total Fare in Canadian dollars: 247.93

Ticket particularities:
AC ONLY/NON-REF/CHGE
FEE-BG:AC
*Fare calculation:
25FEB16YY) AC X/YVR AC YLW Q12.00R202.00CAD214.00 END ROE1.00

Canadian tax registration numbers:

XG Canada Goods and Service Tax (GST)
RC Canada Harmonized Sale

XQ Quebec Sales Tax (QST)

Fare Rules Summary

* Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades.

» If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trip
cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

» Tickets are non transferable.

» Seat selection charges are per passenger and apply to each individual one-way flight segment in your itinerary. Flight segments
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

Claim Number: 36221 : _

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150096  * Clalm Date:
Constituency: Shuswap

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Clalmant Name:
Travel From:  Salmon Arm Travel To: Victoria
Trip Datalls: e
V900 22Y
Date Expenses Amount
tarchitg; 2016 126(km) $65.52
-~ 7 "Salmon Arm to Kelowna airport
- March-08, 2016 . 126(km) _ : $65.52
f.. ... Kelowna alrport to Salmon Arm
March 08, 2016 ‘Accommodation Expenses $418.14 A
March 6,7, and 8
March 06, 2016 alrfare - round trip $258.56 /)r
Kelowna to Victoria to Kelowna
March 06, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50 .
March 08, 2016 Miscellaneous Expense $26.25 /\
Checked baggage :
March 08, 2016 Parking’ ) $36.00 /\/
March 6 to 9
March 07, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
March 08, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
March 09, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only : $39.50
March 09, 2016 ) Taxi ' $64.85

Total Payable ,s_




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36221
MLA Name: Kyilo, Greg VM150098 Claim Date:  March 07, 2016
Constituency: Shuswap
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Date Expenses

Date 16 Mar 2016

Date - 16 Mar2016

with appropriate mm:e or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Signature

vue_ /)b
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INFORMATION INVOICE

Room No. :
Arrival : 03-06-16
Departure : 03-09-16
Canada
Page No. :1of1
Membership No : Conf. No. :
A/R Number : Folio No.
Group Code :m Reference No. :
Company Name : vernment Caucus HSTH
Date Posting Charges Credits
CAD CAD
03-06-16 Room Revenue 120.00
03-06-16 Room Destination Fee 1.20
03-06-16 Room GST Tax 6.06
03-06-16 Room PST Tax 12,12
03-07-16 Room Revenue 120.00
03-07-16 Room Destination Fee 1.20
03-07-16 Room GST Tax 6.06
03-07-16 Room PST Tax 12.12
03-08-16 Room Revenue 120.00
03-08-16 Room Destination Fee 1.20
03-08-16 Room GST Tax 6.06
03-08-16 Room PST Tax 12.12
03-08-16 Mastercard 418.14

Total

Balance

413,14 /418.14 )

$ 0.00




Booking confirmation Page 1 01>

Contocts  Melp | Enter your search |

WWIEST =T

Flights | Vacations | Deals | Travelinfo | MyWestlet | Rewards |

Itinerary confirmation
Thank you for choosing WestJet. You can find details about your booking below,

Your reservation code is: -

Guest details
- Flight Kelowna (YLW)-Victorla (YYJ), Victoria (YYJ)-Kelowna (YLW)
Ticket number 8382113491778
Air itinerary details
Kelowna (YLW) Victoria (YYJ) willl Fare type: Econo
sun Mar 6 2016, [N sun Mar 6 2016, Operated by WESTJET  Non-stop
Dehavilland Dash 8-400 Turboprop ENCORE
VEtorIa (YvJd) Kelowan (YLW) ws Fare type: Econo
wed Mar 9 2016, [INIEGIN wed Mar 9 2016, Operated by WESTIET ~ Nonestop
Dehavilland Dash 8-400 Turboprop ENCORE
Pricing breakdown
Guest type Base fare  Alr transportation  Taxas, fees and Totalfare  Number of Total fare
perguest charges per guest charges per guest per guest guests
[aae | $178.00 s24.00| ss6.56| s25.56 x1|  sassecap
YLW-YYJ: Econo fare type benefits

First checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD for flights within Canada or to/from the U.S.3,2
Second checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD ¥,?

* Not opplicabla on (lights op d by our airline partners. ? For bookings made cn or after November 3, 2015 for travel on or after
January 6, 2016 a first checked bag fee applies to all destinations, and a second checked bag fee of $35-41.30 CAD applles.

YYJ-YLW: Econo fare type benefits
First checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD for flights within Canada or to/from the U.S.!,?
Second checked bag fee of $25-29,.50 CAD 1,2

1 Not applicable on fiights operated by our alrline partners. * For bookings made on or after November 3, 2015 far travel on or after
January 6, 2016 a first checked bag fec applies to all dastinations, and a second checkad bag fee of $35-41.30 CAD applies.

Total afrfare: $258.56 CAD

Earn WestJet dollars. Pay when you pick up your car. Book now.

Reserve nrovs and pay when your pick up your vehicle.
All disptayed quotes include taxas and fees. Ctick on the zrrows to see other options.

Plek-up from: Victoria (YYJ) Sun Mar 6 2016, 4:12 PM
Drop-off to:  Victoria (YVJ) Wed Mar 9 2016, 9:15 AW

Compact 4 Door, Intermediate 4 Door, || 5 Door, Automatic, AC | | intermediate 4 Door,
Automatic, AC Automatic, AC Automatic, AC

- | 2016-01-26




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number:-36f)14~ 7 |

MLA Name: _Kyllo, Greg VM150096 °  Claim Date: February 21, 2016
Constituency: : Shiiswap

Type Of Trip:  Acgompanying Person Tra leI
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Acffompanying Person (eﬁm)' \/ A’M 1 L»j

Travel From:  Sigamous i -+ ~Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: T

Date Expenses Amount

_February 20,2016 |[:  462(km) $240.24

_.---— Sicamous tq| Vancouver

February 21, 2016 72(km) $37.44
Vancouver o Victoria ‘

February 23, 2016 506(km) | $263.12
Victoria to Sjcamous

February 20, 2016 HetelMictoria—With-Reeeipts Ve - $1 58.04/

February 21, 2016 Ferry | Lo sHm ('° v

Tsawwassel) to Swartz Bay

‘February 23, 201 6 Ferry - $71 .50[/(
o Swartz Bay fo Tsawwwassen

Date 03 Mar 2016

to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFH|CE USE ONLY

Date g/ g./ / > Signature
[ [




Arrival Date: 02-20-16
Departure Date: 02-21-16
Confirmation No. -
Page No.: 10of1
Folio No.:
W Custom Ref. No.
Invoice No.:
Group: - ) / .
P B & /DS . Cashier No.: 16
Account No.: \ INVQICE 02-21-1 6
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
02-20-16 Room Rate 99.00
02-20-16 GST Room Tax 4.95
02-20-16 PST Room Tax 7.92
02-20-16 MRDT 297
02-20-16 Parking (guest) 34.00
02-20-16 Translink Parking Tax 7.14
02-20-16 GST Tax Other 2.06
02-21-16  Visa 3000000 XXIXX 158.04
I agree that my liability f3r this bill is not waived and | agree to be heid  Jotal 158.04 158.04
personally liable in the|levent that the indicated person, company or
association fails to pay foqiany part of or the full amount of these charges. Balance 0.00 cAD
Tax Summary:
GST/HST: 7101 CAD
PST ROOM: 7|p2CAD
PST OTHER: 0ipo CAD
MROT: 7CAD
TRANSLINK PARKING TAX: 7jt4 cAD
Total Tax's: 25p4 cAD Signature:
GST #:

Mr Greg Kyllo

Room Number:




PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2016/02/21
Tsawwassen

Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY

20’

4

Fuel Rebate
—— _Total
Visa

— 104.
t**u*uuwnw*v-s‘;o/’)

005/01-66223131
0018733390
Approved: 057941
CHANGE DUE

Gy
% Appuphiter,

0.0

TSA 21 Feb 20186

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET

Undersize Vehi 55, Q
Adult S%E \(o C\
1.4D-

Kylo, et

_/'(zjuv\F%A»\}CiV:/(};;BLQJQ'

Ls -
Sealloo s —> Vierodia

0 \
1S S PURCHASE

Leon

ABCFerries

2016/02/23
’/YCUE§> Swartz Bay
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
20' Undersize Vehi 55.40
1 Adult 16.90
Fuel Rebate 0.80-
Total 71.50
Visa 71.50
WKW W R W W W R R W W s)
005/01-66223092
0018763270
Approved: 032801
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 23 Feb 2016

E OF TICKET
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 1,36 92 ‘
MLA Name: "~ Kyllo, Greg VM150096 i ClaimDate:  February 28, 2016 -
Constituency: ~ Sh swap
Type Of Trip:  MUA Travel

Prepared By: 1
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Kelpwna Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses ;Amount
‘February 28,2016 || 100(km) | | $52.00
) Sicamous tq|Kelowna airport ‘
;
| February 28, 2016 100(km) $52.00
! Kelowna airfort to Sicamous
| February 28, 2016 Airfare - oneway 1 $192.39/
/ Kelowna to Yictoria ‘
4
I February 28, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
f February 29, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Vi:ctoria $61.00
i? March 01, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
! March 02,2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
é March 02, 2016 Taxi | $17.00-¥
| March 02, 2016 Taxi i $15.00 X
| March 03,2016 Airfare - oneway $200.68

Victoria to Viancouver

$488.00¢

March 03, 2016 Airfare - oneway
Vancouver tp Kelowna !

' ~-March 03, 2016 ' MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$1322.07

Date 03 Mar 2016

d-tha be paid is correct, and is in accordance
ippropriate statyte or other authority for payment




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36092

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150096 Claim Date: February 28, 2016
Constituency: Shuswap

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code " STOB Code Amount

Date g/ 8 / / (O Signature

Spending Authority Signature




From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: March-02-16 3:39 PM
To:
Subject: Air Canada - 03-Mar: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref: |}

week BLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed||Please print/retain this|page
for your financial records (e.g)| for taxation, expense claim
or payment card reconciliatiofp purposes). We thank ;ou
for choosing Air Canada and [look forward to welcoming ) )
Scan this barcode to check in

you on board. at any Air Canada check in
kiosk.

Adcess your
% ensinNew P rsonalized View your planner >
Winao\,f,) Ailf Canada travel
information

Booking Informatjon |

|
. Customer Care
Booking Reference: _ | Air Canada
1-888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confifmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and

e . Departures
itinerary/receipt. 1-888-422-7533
Main Contact:

M . ... -

Mobile:
Home:

J

. Online Services

Manage my booking online|(view/change my booking; select
seats®).
Select Seats




Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or
email. ‘

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

IFare

Aircraft

Flight Stops Duration
Victoria Vancouver,
Victoria  tancouver nf!
Int'l (YYJ)
Thu 03-Mar ;’8:1603—Mar | 0 0hr26
2016 Terminal

M

Type

DH3 Flex,

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Air Canada - - Meal None
Aeroplan : Preference :
Payment Card: xxxx-x00-xxxx Special Needs:  None
Seat Selection: None
Purchase Summary
Eare Summary
Passenger Type ___Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex 157.00
Surcharges 12.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport ImprovementFee 1500
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #_ 9.56
2




AerraveIIers Secunty Charﬁe (ATSC) . [ 712

Total before options (per pagsenger) 20088
Number of passengers ) ' - x1
Total WIth options - 200.68
Travel Insurance (declmed) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $200.68

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xx -xxxx- Amountpaid: $200.68
The following amount (tax inftlusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $200.68 (Air Trgnsp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142159558307

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (V'YJ) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex

o Changes:
o Prior to day of defjarture - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes gnd any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2
hours prior to departure.
o Same-day confirfned changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee
of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day
flights only.
o Same-day standy is available: on ﬂlghts between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa,
on flights betweer} Calgary, Edmonton arrd Vancouver, as well as on flights between
Toronto Pearson [[YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark
(EWR) airports (cpnnecting flights exclud@d)
o Flights can only b used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the
itinerary.
e Cancellations:
o Tickets are non-rg
o Cancellations -'1
o Provided the ongu

l

fundable and non-transferable
be made up to 45 mlqutes prior to departure.

al booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the
value of the unusgd ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue
of the original tickpts to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per
direction, per pas§enger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference,
subject to availab|lity and advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel
date must commehce within a one year p'erlod from the original date of ticket
issuance. If the fage for the new journey |s lower, any residual amount will be forfeited.

o Customers who njp-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.
e Complimentary ad

ance standard seat sélection on Air Canada and Air Canada
Express (operated b
« Air Canada will provit

Jazz), subject to availability.
e a full refund without penalty when you cancel a new ticket (i.e.

when a new booking|ls made and you are a SIgned a booking reference) within 24 hours

of purchase.




Itinerary / Receip]

Your booking is confirmed. Thank y@u for choosing Air Canada.
Please bring your itinerary-recejpt to the airport.

Main Contact Information

AIR CANADA

Booking reference:_

Name: Mr Gregory Kyllo

E-mail

ﬁ@LEG.BC.CA
Form of payment:  ccvnooogoaocoO I

Customer Care
Air Canada Reservations
1-888-247-2262 -

Air Canada FligHt Information
1-888-422-7533

International Reservations

Alert me of flight changes

Flight notification 1

Flight Itinerary
Flight From To Aircraft Cabin Status
(Booking class)
- Vancouver [[YVR) Kelowna (YLW) DH3 Economy (B) Confirmed
Operated by: Thu 03-Mag|2016 Thu 03-Mar 2016

Air Canada Express- |- TERMINAL M -MAIN
Jazz |

Passenger Information

—

Passenger 1
Name: Mr Gregory Kyllo Ticket number: 014 2159 454643
Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Ajr Canadalperoplan _ Program number: _
Purchase Summary
3 g
Passenger: 1 Ticket number 014 2159 454643 | / ’

Date of issue
Fare Amount in Canadian dollafs:

~ 29-Feb 2016
488.00




I e —

Subject: Pacific Coastal Flight _- Kelowna to Victoria, DepartjjJJij Arriv]JJf Reservation
Number [N |

Location: Kelowna International A'irport

Start: Sun 2/28/201

End: Sun 2/28/201

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Kyllo, Greg 1

{ Richmond, B.C. V7B 1B8 Ph 1-800-663-2872 Fax 604-273-6864 wwiw.pacificcoastal.com Tax Registration

South Terminal 204-4440 Cowley Crescer |

917 || 19239 | 192.39

17 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY AlF - YLW | 15.00
17 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY| |CLASSIC FARE | 142.00 || 7.10] 149.10
17 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY | §gcurity Surcharge| 7.12 | 0.36| 7.48
17 Feb 2016| KYLLO, GREGORY| [Nav Canada Fee | 13.00 | 0.65] 13.65
17 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY tﬂarbon Surcharge | 6.10 || 0.31] 6.41
Total 183.22 [ 917 192.39

17 Feb2016]__ VISA | Gregorylkyllo|_CC VI | 19239 || | 2251517 oos171 |

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFHICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT




YELLUW C
817 FISGARD STREE

VICTORIA
21852400
GH21852400
I URCHASE
03-02-2016

Acct # (2222222222

Exp Date **/**
Name: G KYLLO
A0000000031010

Trace # 4113
Inv, # 05
Auth % 027801

Purchase
Tip

Total
( 00') APPROVED-

Retain this copy
records
Customer ¢

VBWIRO

,gllow 250-381-2222 250-381-2242
‘ ‘I::E!utb lkmwdbad?bﬂowwabhuiAPP/hunARPSa"piéé;
App Seore [l

Date: Mi & Amount: /EZU ‘
Driver: _1_[ 83 Car#: qg




Claim Number;___;§61f65': .
b, Greg VM150096 - 7

swap

MLRA Travel

MLA Name: Kyl
Sh

Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Mel ber of Legislative Assembly

Members Of The

Legislative Assembly

Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

Claim Date:

March 10, 2016

Mareh 10,2016 i

Travel From: Sicamous Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: ’

Date Expenses iAmount
“Marghig; 2046 100(km) . $52.00
- Kelowna airport to Sicamous |

March 04, 2016 100(km) I $52.00

Sicamous tg|Kelowna airport
March 10, 2016 100(km) $52.00
Kelowna airgort to Sicamous .
March 04, 2016 Airfare - oneway ! $244.89 A/
Kelowna to Yictoria ?
March 06, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 07, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 09, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch|Only-Victoria $39.50
$251.554

March 10, 2016

Victoria to Kelowna

March 10, 2016
For travel off

Date 14 Mar 2016

Airfare - oneway

Airfare - oneway '

MLA Per Diem - Victoria

DeduncdTein ~L1V

$221.55 J('

March 17 - Victoria to Kelowna

$61.00

Aﬂ(owo\v\c.q_/ (83 g)

vtified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate siatute or other authority for payment



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36165

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150086 Claim Date: March 10, 2016
Constituency: Shuswap '

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Spending Authority Signature



Itinerary / Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Thank ygu for choosing Air Canada.

Please bring your itinerary-recejpt to the airport.

Main Contact Information|

AIR CANADA Gl

3 Booking reference: -

Name: Mr Gregory

Kyllo

E-mail LEG.BC.CA
Form of payment: ccviX X

CC VIXOOOMXXXX

Customer Care
Air Canada Reservations

i 1-888-247-2262 |
)00:::;- Air Canada Flight Information

1-888-422-7533 |

International Bgsg! rvations
\

Alert me of flight changes

Flight notification

Flight Itinerary

Flight From Té: Aircraft Cabin Status
(Booking class)

- Victoria (YY) Vancouver (YVR) DH3 Economy (W)  Confirmed
Operated by: Thu 17-Mag| 2016 Thu 17-Mar 2016
Air canada Express- [} - TERMINAL M -MAIN
Jazz

- Vancouver {YVR) Kelowna (YLW) DH3 Economy (W)  Confirmed
Operated by: Thu 17-Magj2016 Thu 17-Mar 2016

Air Canada Express- [} - THRMINAL M -MAIN

Jazz

Passenger Information

Name: Mr Gregony Kyllo

Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Air Canada

Aeroplan

' Passenger 1
Ticket number: 014 2159 903114-115




AIR CANADA @)

Purchase Summary

Passenger: 1 Ticket number 014 2159 903114-115

Date of issue : 10-Mar 2016
Fare Amount in Canadian dollars: 408.00

(including navigational & other charges)

Taxes, Fees & Charges

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST | N (X&) 0.60

Combined Taxes *see fare calculation below (XT) PD

Total Fare in Canadian dollars: 12.60A

Options

Change fee in Canadian dollars 50.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #| D (<G) 2.50

R 0
Ticket particularities: 5 .
AC ONLY/NON-REF/CHGE FEE 1,{ 1
*Fare calculation:

10MARL6YY) AC X/YVR Q12.00AC YLW R207.00/-YYJ AC X/YVR AC YLW
Q12.00R177.00CAD408.00 END ROE1.00 PD14.25CA22.01XG30.00SQ

Canadian tax registration numbers:

XG Canada Goods and Service Tax (GST)
RC Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (HST) # \O HO"( |7 Mue
XQ Quebec Sales Tax (QST) # 20 .00 {1 1.00 |
e N OQt VT 'D.O,m{_— b e e e

Fare Rules Summary

e e - e

Z ‘ o oo e 8% 00

¢ Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payr
¢ If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canat
cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the [ ........ -

* Tickets are non transferable. R - . gg
s Seat selection charges are per passenger and apply to ea |7 .0 rA / A S.\0 T 32 v
are identified by a change in flight number, with each nev -~ =~~~ === L T T e
¢ Please note that you may be moved from your selected s 50.00
change (e.q. flight disruption, cancellation), to accommot s SO~ - e e e
Air Canada to move you prior to departure or during the " Y
may request a refund for your seat charges. We invite yi b g \ o
Please read important information and notices regarding Air Q
Baggage Information 3t .SS
32.55 , R
= PR B
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checkin A S \ .S i i
4 0%.00 261.5€
AT . b0 ARE g
'8 0.00 4\."13 AN
! .50 _ o




Subject: Pacific Coastal - Kelowna to Victoria; Depart- Arrive:- reservation Number

.
Location: Kelowna International Airport
Start: 'Fri 04/03/2016
End: Fri 04/03/2016
Recurrence:
Recurrence Pattern: from *to -
Organizer: Kyllo, Greg ;
[x]

South Terminal 204-4440 Cowley Crescenf[Richmond, B.C. V7B 1 B8 Ph 1-800-663-2872 Fax 604-273-6864 www.pacificcoastal.com Tax Registration: -

4 iy &

29 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY AIF - YLW ' 15.00 | 0.75| 15.75

29 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY CLASSIC FARE 142.00 | 7.10| 149.10

29 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY Security Surcharge 712 |0.36] 7.48

29 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY | HDUTING - MODIFICATION| 50.00 | 2.50| 52.50

29 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY Nav Canada Fee 13.00 | 0.65| 13.65

29 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY Carbon Surcharge 610 |0.31] 6.41
Total 233.22 11.67 - 244.89

1




000901

25 Feb 2016 VISA Gregory Kyllo CCVI | 2256018
082541 |

29 Feb 2016 VISA KYLLO, GREGORY| CCVI | 5250 | 2257556
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Pacific
Coastal administration office. International carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations of liability contained
in the Montreal Convention or the Warsaw Convention, and any applicable amendments.

Aircraft Type subject to change without notice.

Pacific Coastal Airlines operates from the South Terminal of the Vancouver International Airport. Guests should check in 45 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure time with appropriate Government issued identification. Please click on the following links for additional information.

CHECK-IN INFORMATION

IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION .
SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT INFORMATION

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE

CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS

SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT SHUTTLE

PET TRAVEL

For more information or to reconfirm flights please contact our Call Center at 1800 663 2872.



Claim Number: 36253

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150086
Constituency: Shuswap

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

preperec By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Date: March 13, 2016

Travel From: Sicamous Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
March 13, 2016 100(km) $52.00
Sicamous to Kelowna airport
February 25,2016 ©  Taxi $61.55 /ﬁ
777 Victoria to Victoria airport
March-10, 2016 A Parking $56.00)(
/’ March 10 to March 13
March 13, 2016 Airfare - oneway $1 92.39>(
Kelowna to Victoria
March 13, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria \‘LAI VA . $36.00
[March 14, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria SSG% | $61.00
"%,March 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria My P (9 $61.00
‘March 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 18 201 | $61.00

‘March17,2016 | MLA Per Diem - Victoria

Date 17 Mar 2016 Signal

$61.00

Total fayhble g (19

Kyllo, Sge 0096
certified that the gmount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriateStatute or other authority for payment :

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

STOB Code Amount



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36253

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VM150096 Claim Date: March 13, 2016
Constituency: Shuswap

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 5/&5//5

pending Authority Signature



L —

]
Subject: Pacific Coastal -Kelowna to Victoria; Depart- Arrive [} reservation Number
Location: Kelowna International Airport
Start: Sun 3/13/2016 -
End: Sun 3/13/2016
Recurrence:
Recurrence Pattern: from -
Organizer: Kyllo, Greg

South Terminal 204-4440 Cowley Crescent Richmond, B.C. V7B B8 Ph 1-800-663-2872 Fax 604-273-6864 www.pacificcoastal.com Tax Registration: -

25 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY AIF-YLW | 15.00 |0.75] 15.75
25 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY| CLASSIC FARE | 142.00 | 7.10] 149.10
25 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY | Security Surcharge| 7.12 | 0.36] 7.48 |
25 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY| Nav Canada Fee | 13.00_| 0.65] 13.65 |
25 Feb 2016 | KYLLO, GREGORY | Carbon Surcharge | ~6.10 | 0)31] 6.41 |

Total 183.22 | 947 /19230 |/

el

25 Feb 2016] VISA | Gregory Kyllo| CCVI | 192.39 ]r 1 2256022| 024711 |
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
IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION

SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT INFORMATION
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE

CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS

SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT SHUTTLE

PET TRAVEL



Duplicate
Terminal#:

10/08/2016
. 13/03/2016 3 05:15
173783024 23
3 $6.00
53.33
2.67
56.00
57.00
1.00
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GST#
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form ‘

Claim Number: 36377 ]

MLA Name: Kyllo, Greg VIM150086 Claim Date: ~ March 22, 2016
Constituency: Shuswap ‘

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ‘
Travel From:  Sicamous Travel To: Van:couver
Trip Details:
Date Expenses ‘ Amount
‘March 22, 2016 100(km) $52.00
Sicamous to Kelowna airport
March 23, 2016 100(km) $52.00
Kelowna airport to Sicamous
March 22, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $1 14.8/
March 22, 2016 airfare - round trip ‘ $486.41 f
Kelowna to Vancouver
~ March 22,2016 Dinner Only $36.00
- March 23, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00

$802.25

Date 31 Mar 2016

" i
ified that the akount to be paid is correct, and {3 in accordance

with appropriate statute or olh:er authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY |
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date ?/31 //(o Signature




Room Number:

Arrival Date: 03-22-16
2 . Departure Date: 03-23-16
naca . Confirmation No. [
Page No.: 10f 1
Folio No.: -
Custom Ref. No.
Group: Invoice No.:
Cashier No.: 23
Account No.: INFORMATION INVOICE 03-31-16
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
03-22-16 Room Rate - Caucus 99.00
03-22-16 GST Room Tax 495
03-22-16 PST Room Tax 7.92
03-22-16 MRDT 2.97
03-23-16  Visa XX XXIXX 114.84
I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | agree to be hetd  TOtal 14.84 14.84
personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or
association fails to pay for any part of or the full amount of these charges. Balance 0.00 cap
Tax Summary:
GST/HST: 4.95CAD
PST ROOM: 7.92CAD
PST OTHER: 0.00 cAD
MRDT: 2.97cap
TRANSLINK PARKING TAX: 0.00 cap
Total Tax's: 15.84 CAD Signature:
GST#.




Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Kelowna International Airport

Tue 3/22/201
Tue 3/22/201

(none)

Kyllo, Greg

Reservation Help direct line: 1 855 831 1436

Booking Information

1

Booking Reference: : i!

i Online Services

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

Custom ‘ r Care
Air Canada
1-888-247:2262
Flight Arrivals and

1-888-422-7533

Flight ltinerary

Kelowna -
(YLW)

Tue 22-Mar
2016

Vancouver,
Vancouver
Int'l (YVR)

Vancouver,
Vancouver
Int'l (YVR)
Tue 22-Mar
2016

Terminal M
Kelowna
(YLW)

Wed 23-Mar

Stops

0

0

Duration

1hr02

1hr00

Aircraft
Flex,
DH3 Q
Flex,
DH3 H

AC - Kelowna to Vancouver, Depart YLW:= Arrive YVR: - Reference



Wed 23-Mar 2016
2016

Terminal M

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

~Passenger Information

t 1: Mr Gregory Kyllo : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160031670

Air Canada - _ Meal None

Aeroplan : Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- NGB Special Needs:  None

Seat Selection: _ (Preferred) , -
Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight -Flex 188.00

Return Flight - Flex B . 217.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges
_C}qn_a_da Airgort !_mgrovement Fee 20.00

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GSTHST + [ D =~ 2316
Aivrv_vT‘ra‘vellers Security Charge (ATSC - 14.25

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $486.41

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx{jjJjjjJj- Amount paid: $486.41
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $486.41 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

. Ticket number(s): 0142160031670





